
 

 

 

 

 

August 17, 2022 

 

Federal Communications Commission  

Equipment Authorization Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

USA 

 

Attn:    OET Dept. 

 

Ref:      FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: W38-201903EG25G 

 

             Applicant: ChargePoint, Inc. 

 

 

Dear Examiner, 

 

This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: W38-201903EG25G originally granted on 

10/29/2021 (date). 

 

The change under this application is to changing 4G Main and Diversity antenna. 

The original antenna is the external antenna, and Max. gain is 4.45dBi. For the new antenna, please refer 

below table. 

Antenna Main Diversity 

Type Metal Metal 

Gain 2dBi(Max.) 0.5dBi(Max.) 

Photo 

 
 

 

I attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation outside of the grant conditions.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Name: Thanh Pham   Date: 2022-07-18 

 

Title: Senior Regulatory Engineer     

 

Signature of applicant:  


